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Malave, Erin

From: Lauren Hall [lhall@gate.net]
Sent:  Tuesday, September 21, 2010 2:19 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Document No.: L10000097951
Please change the mailing address for Lake Port Resort, LLC, Document No.: L10000097951 to the
following:

907 Belo Road
Lexington, SC 29072

If you have any questions or require any further information, please contact me.

--Lauren

Lauren V. Hall

McGahee & Perez, PL

417 W. Sugarland Highway
Clewiston, FL 33440

(863) 983-1677 PH

(863) 983-1973 Fax
lhall@gate.net

This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contains confidential information that may be legally privileged. If you are
not the intended recipient, you must not review, retransmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this e-mail or any attachments o
it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by retumn e-mail or by telephone at the phone numbers provided
herein and delete this message. Please note that if this e-mall message contains a forwarded message or is a reply to a prior message,
some or all of the contents of this message or any attachments may not have been produced by the sender.
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